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                         GSS20867-HEIGHT_MON 
  Vehicle Height Monitoring Systems  
 

ADDENDUM #1 
  
This addendum is issued to clarify questions submitted by interested parties as per the RFI – 
GSS20867-HEIGHT_MON 
 
 
Question 1:  Does the State have any existing OH detection that will/ may require the vendor 
to interface with for enforcement?  If so, can the State provide the types of OH detection 
used or approved for use? 
 
Answer 1:  The State does not currently have existing OH detection. 
Question 2:  The RFI is listed twice on the page http://www.bids.delaware.gov .  Would 
the State be able to confirm if this is a duplicate posting? 
 
Answer 2: The State of Delaware posts potential bids and requests for information based on the 
United Nations Standard Products and Services Codes (UNSPSC) based on the products or 
services covered.   Since the RFI covers multiple areas, it is posted based on these areas. 
 
Question 3:  The advertisement date is 12/2/2019. However, page 2 of the document has a 
date of November 5, 2019 at the top. Would you be able to clarify the purpose of the 
November date? 
 
Answer 3:  The November 5, 2019 date is the date of creation of the document. 
 
Question 4:  What is the estimated funding source, or budget for this project? 
Has funding for an RFP been secured? 
 
Answer 4:  There is no identified funding source or talk of establishing one. An ideal operation 
would be self-sustaining. 
 

http://www.bids.delaware.gov/
http://www.bids.delaware.gov/


Question 5:  Is this a new requirement or is there an incumbent vendor providing these 
services? 
 
Answer 5:  This is a new requirement.  Please refer to the link to located in the Statement of Needs 
that provides an overview of SB131. 
 
http://www.legis.delaware.gov/json/BillDetail/GenerateHtmlDocument?legislationId=47558&legislati
onTypeId=1&docTypeId=2&legislationName=SB131  
 
Question 6:  Is there a timeline for an RFP to be released?  If not, what steps are expected 
to make a decision on releasing an RFP? 
 
Answer 6:  The current timeline for an RFP will be based on responses to the RFI.  SB131 requires 
initial review of identified locations by the Delaware Department of Transportation within one year 
of enactment of the bill.  Following the review of responses from the RFI, the evaluation committee 
will discuss with the appropriate State agencies and stakeholders to determine potential 
solutions as well as an expected timeline for implementation.   
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